BARAC-HEATH, Joy

From: Tony Gill

Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2014 9:02 AM

To: Sue Qu; Kayla Calladine

Cc: Bill Turner

Subject: Fluoride toothpaste [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Sue and Kayla

There is work underway to have a fluoride web statement about reticulated fluoridated drinking water
One query relates to the following statement

"Toothpastes and other dental health products containing fluoride are therapeutic goods and are regulated by
the TGA."

Are there any fluoride containing devices or Comp Meds regulated by us?
Thanks
Tony

Dr Tony Gill MBBS MPH FAFPHM
Senior Medical Adviser

Office of Scientific Evaluation

Phone: 02 6232 8395 Fax: 02 6232 8329
Mobile: 0432 758 162

Email: anthony.qill@tqa.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health

PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606 Australia

www.tga.gov.au

From: Anthony Gill/TGA/Health

To: Michael Wiseman/TGA/Health@TTRA, "Mayada Kayali" <Mayada.Kayali@tga.gov.au>,
Cc: “Bill Turner” <Bill. Turner@tga.gov.au>, "Philippa Horner" <Philippa.Horner@tga.gov.au>
Date: 26/02/2014 12:13 PM

Subject: Fluoride toothpaste [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Michael and Mayada
If a toothpaste contains fluoride, does it come within our remit or are there some that are not regulated by us?

Tony

Dr Tony Gill MBBS MPH FAFPHM
Senjor Medical Adviser

Office of Scientific Evaluation

Phone: 02 6232 8395 Fax; 026232 8328
Mobile: 0432 758 162

Email: anthony.qill@tqa.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health

PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606 Australia

www.lga.gov.au



